






District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Wells Selected for Transfer

Permit  280534

1 Well Selected for Transfer
From:

COG OPERATING LLC
OGRID:

229137
To:

Spur Energy Partners LLC
OGRID:

328947

OCD District: Artesia (1 Well selected.)

Property Well Lease
Type

ULSTR OCD
Unit

API Pool
ID

Pool Name Well
Type

328889 RJ UNIT #119 F O­27­17S­29E O 30­015­03146 28509 GRAYBURG JACKSON; SR­Q­G­SA I
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Comments

Permit  280534

CHANGEOP COMMENTS
Operator:

COG OPERATING LLC
600 W Illinois Ave
Midland, TX 79701

OGRID:

229137
Permit Number:

280534
Permit Type:

ChangeOp

Comments

Created
By

Comment Comment
Date

kcollins Please reload just the C­145 form (3 pages). The well list is not to be attached to the C­145 form. Thank you. 7/2/2020

kcollins This was filed incorrectly. The C­145 form consists of 3 pages only. The well list is to be uploaded separately. 7/7/2020

rodom This online form only allows for 1 attachment so the well list has been uploaded with the signed C­145. 7/7/2020

emathes The C­45 is a 3 page document. It is not acceptable to add pages into this document as it creates systematic problems . Please do not include the well list into
the 3 page c145 form. The system will only allow the 3 pages for the C145.

7/7/2020

emathes The C­145 is a 3 page document. It is not acceptable to add pages into this document as it creates problems upon upload. Resubmit and please do not
incorporate the well list into the 3 page C­145 form.

7/13/2020

rodom 3 page document attached 7/13/2020


